

Re: Call

From: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
To: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Prins, Sebastian (TBS)" <sebastian.prins@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Oct 2017 09:32:35 -0400

Sounds good.

Kevin Den Heijer

From: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Prins, Sebastian (TBS); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Call

Hey guys no time for a call. Here are the important points you need to keep in mind for today.

- 1) No matter how heated the oppo get, the minister needs to stay calm and deliver our lines about the accounting dispute
 - 2) The lead in to every answer is we made a policy decision to put the cost on the rate base – that is the logical start to our argument
 - 3) Hit home that we sought out expert advice and they agree with this accounting treatment
-

From: Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Sent: October-18-17 8:04 AM
To: Prins, Sebastian (TBS); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Call

Hey Guys,

I will give you a call after my morning meeting with the Premier.

-Bill